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Ribble Valley Borough Council Phone: 0300 123 6780

Church Walk, Email:  lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk
Clitheroe, ' 9oV
BB7 2RA Your ref:

Our ref:  LHS/CS/3/2016/0442
Date: 7" July 2016

For the attention of Adrian Dowd.

Proposal: | Change of use of agricultural land to car park for Greendale View Cafe.

Location: | Land at Townhead Farm Downham Road Chatburn BB7 4DL

Grid Ref: | 377848 - 444341

With regard to your letter dated the 6™ June 2016
The site was visited on the 28" June 2016 at 11:45

The Highway Development Control Section does not have any objections regarding
the proposed Change of use of agricultural land to car park and are of the opinion
that the proposed development should have a negligible impact on highway safety
and highway capacity in the immediate vicinity of the site.

The new vehicular access, within the adopted highway fronting the property will need
to be constructed under a section 184 agreement of the 1980 Highways Act (Vehicle
crossings over footways and verges); The Highway Authority hereby reserves the
right to provide the highway works within the highway associated with this proposal.
Provision of the highway works includes design, procurement of the work by contract
and supervision of the works. The applicant is advised to contact the Community
Services before works begin on site. Further information and advice can be found at
www.lancashire.gov.uk and search for vehicular crossings.

The Highway Development Control Section recommends the following conditions as
part of the formal planning decision: -

1. Before the access is used for vehicular purposes, any gateposts erected at
the access shall be positioned 6m behind the nearside edge of the
carriageway. The gates shall open away from the highway. Reason: To permit
vehicles to pull clear of the carriageway when entering the site and to assist
visibility.

2. Before the access is used for vehicular purposes, that part of the access
extending from the highway boundary for a minimum distance of 6m into the
site shall be appropriately paved in tarmacadam, concrete, block paviours, or
other approved materials. Reason: To prevent loose surface material from
being carried on to the public highway thus causing a potential source of
danger to other road users.
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3. The layout of the development shall include provisions to enable vehicles to
enter and leave the highway in forward gear and such provisions shall be laid
out in accordance with the approved plan and the vehicular turning space
shall be laid out and be available for use before the development is brought
into use and maintained thereafter. Reason: Vehicles reversing to and from
the highway are a hazard to other road users, for residents and construction
vehicles.

4. No part of the development shall be commenced until the visibility splays
measuring 2.4 metres by 60 metres in both directions to be provided,
measured along the centre line of the proposed new road from the
continuation of the nearer edge of the existing carriageway of Downham
Road, to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority. The land within these
splays shall be maintained thereafter, free from obstructions such as walls,
fences, trees, hedges, shrubs, ground growth or other structures within the
splays in excess of 1.0 metre in height above the height at the centre line of
the adjacent carriageway.

Reason: To ensure adequate visibility at the street junction or site access in
the interest of highway safety in accordance with Quality of Development
Policy and Transport Policy in the Local Plan.

5. The car parking and manoeuvring scheme to be marked out in accordance
with the approved plan, before the use of the premises hereby permitted
becomes operative and permanently maintained thereafter. Reason: To allow
for the effective use of the parking areas.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Stewart Gailey
Highway Development Control Engineer



